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Stuart, Todd

From: newtin@oups.org
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:47 PM
To: Jackson, Trey
Subject: OUPS confirmation for Ticket A218903226-00A

EXTERNAL EMAIL 
 
 
EMLCFM 07094 OUPSa 07/08/22 14:46:45 A218903226-00A ROUT NEW POLY LREQ 
 
Thank you for contacting OHIO811. Your dig notification helps promote public safety by preventing damage to member 
facilities and protecting the environment for all Ohio residents. 
 
After waiting the required 48 hours, you can check the status of your ticket at 
https://newtina.oups.org/newtinweb/ResponseDisplay.nas , and/or learn about + response by going to 
https://www.oups.org/positive-response. 
 
Please note privately installed lines may not be marked by member companies and would be the owners' responsibility.  
You can find a listing of registered Contract Locators at https://www.oups.org/contract-locators 
 
This confirmation comes from an automated program that is NOT MONITORED. 
DO NOT REPLY BACK TO THIS MESSAGE. 
 
Ticket : A218903226 Rev: 00A Taken: 07/08/22 02:40 PM Channel: WEB 
 
State: OH  Cnty: HAMILTON    Place: GREEN TWP 
 
Address : 5229  Street: RACE RD 
Cross 1 : I 74 
Rail/Hwy:      Milemarker(s): 
Where   : FRONT OF PROPERTY AND AREA WITH RETAINING WALL DIRECTLY ACROSS FROM 
        : PROPERTY. 
        : FARTHEST POINT OFF ROAD: 55 FT 
        : AREA MARKED WITH WHITE PAINT. 
        : 
        : CALL BEFORE MARKING: JOSH MIHELCIC 937-802-3280 
 
WorkType: SURVEY PINS - DRIVING 36 INCHES Done for: ODOT Done by : FISHBECK 
Whitelined: Y  Blasting: N 
Means of Excavation: SURVEY EQUIPMENT 
 
Work date: 07/12/22 02:46 PM 
Start by : 07/22/22 02:46 PM  Response Due: 07/12/22 02:46 PM 
 
Best Fit: 39.186329/-84.629502 39.186147/-84.627356 
        : 39.185232/-84.629595 39.185049/-84.627449 
 
Comments: 
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Caller  : TREY JACKSON                    Phone: 937-802-3298 
Company : FISHBECK                                  Type: CONT 
Co addr : 7887 WASHINGTON VILLAGE DR. 
Co addr2: SUITE 135 
City    : DAYTON                          St: OH  Zip: 45459 
Alt Tel#: 937-802-3298 
Alt cont: JOSH MIHELCIC                   Phone: 937-802-3280 
Email: TJACKSON@FISHBECK.COM 
 
Members: 
BPCP   =BP OIL-CINCINNATI               CBT    =ALTAFIBER (FORMER CINCINNATI B 
CNWPST =CINCINNATI STORM SEWER          CNWPW  =CINCINNATI WATER 
CZA    =CINCINNATI SEWER - CITY OF      DUEP   =DUKE ENERGY ELECTRIC 
DUGP   =DUKE ENERGY GAS                 DUGPTG =DUKE ENERGY GAS TRANSMISSION 
 
View map at: 
https://newtin.oups.org/newtinweb/map_tkt.nap?TRG=99Co52ywwyv4l6r-w 
 


